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the human environment related to the 
transfer of incidental take permits (ITPs) 
under section 10(a)(1)(B) of the 
Endangered Species Act (ESA; 16 U.S.C. 
1531 et seq.) to applicants who agree to 
fully implement the respective 
approved habitat conservation plans 
(HCPs) and be bound by the conditions 
in the original permits associated with 
those HCPs. 

Applications Available for Review 
Please refer to the appropriate permit 

number (e.g., Permit No. TE–123456) 
when requesting application documents 
and when submitting comments. 
Applications and other information the 
applicants have submitted is available 
for review, subject to the requirements 
of the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552a) and 
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 
552). 

Original environmental assessments 
(EAs)/HCPs are available for review at 
ecos.fws.gov. However, we are not 
accepting comments on these final 
approved documents. 

Permit TE–024619 
Applicant: Solidago, Austin, TX. 

Applicant requests transfer of the 
permit issued to The Crossings on July 
27, 2000, for incidental take of the 
endangered golden-cheeked warbler 
(Setophaga [=Dendroica] chrysoparia) 
associated with the Environmental 
Assessment and Habitat Conservation 
Plan for Issuance of an Endangered 
Species Act Section 10(a)(1)(B) Permit 
for the Incidental Take of the Golden- 
cheeked Warbler during Construction 
and Operation of a Mixed-use 
Development on a Portion of the 
Crossings Property, Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 

Permit TE–005497 
Applicant: Kendel Martin, Austin, TX. 

Applicant requests transfer of the 
permit issued to Ralph J. Lake, Jr. 
(originally issued to Mark A. and 
Brenda J. Hogan—February 26, 1999, 
and transferred to Ralph Lake, Jr., on 
February 21, 2006) for incidental take of 
the endangered golden-cheeked warbler 
(Setophaga [=Dendroica] chrysoparia) 
associated with the Environmental 
Assessment/Habitat Conservation Plan 
for Issuance of an Endangered Species 
Section 10(a)(1)(B) Permit for the 
Incidental Take of the Golden-cheeked 
Warbler during Construction of a Single 
Family Residence on 10.117 acres (Tax 
parcel ID 013427) on City Park Road, 
Travis County, Texas. A conservation 
easement on the balance of the property 
guarantees preservation of habitat for 
the golden-cheeked warbler in 
perpetuity. 

Public Availability of Comments 
Written comments we receive become 

part of the public record associated with 
this action. Before including your 
address, phone number, email address, 
or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment—including your personal 
identifying information—may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can request in your comment that 
we withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. We will not consider anonymous 
comments. All submissions from 
organizations or businesses, and from 
individuals identifying themselves as 
representatives or officials of 
organizations or businesses, will be 
made available for public disclosure in 
their entirety. 

Authority 
We provide this notice under section 

10(c) of the Act (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.) 
and its implementing regulations (50 
CFR 17.22) and NEPA (42 U.S.C. 4321 
et seq.) and its implementing 
regulations (40 CFR 1506.6). 

Dated: August 5, 2014. 
Joy E. Nicholopoulos, 
Acting Regional Director, Southwest Region. 
[FR Doc. 2014–19796 Filed 8–20–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–55–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[FXRS126108DESTO 134F1611MD 
FF08RDSC00; N–54955] 

Public Land Order No. 7828; Extension 
of Public Land Order No. 7070; Nevada 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Public Land Order. 

SUMMARY: This order extends the 
duration of the withdrawal created by 
Public Land Order No. 7070, as 
corrected, for an additional 20-year 
period. The extension is necessary for 
continued protection of the Desert 
National Wildlife Range in Clark and 
Lincoln Counties, Nevada, which would 
otherwise expire on August 3, 2014. 
DATES: Effective Date: August 4, 2014. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Vanessa L. Hice, Assistant Field 
Manager, Bureau of Land Management 
Las Vegas Field Office at 702–515–5000, 
or email: vhice@blm.gov. Persons who 
use a telecommunications devise for the 
deaf (TDD) may call the Federal 

Information Relay Services (FIRS) at 1– 
800–877–8339 to reach the BLM contact 
person. The FIRS is available 24 hours 
a day, 7 days a week, to leave a message 
or question with the above individual. 
You will receive a reply during normal 
business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
purpose for which the withdrawal was 
first made requires this extension to 
continue protection of the Desert 
National Wildlife Range wildlife habitat 
and unique resource values within the 
area. The withdrawal extended by this 
order will now expire on August 3, 
2034, unless as a result of a review 
conducted prior to the expiration date 
pursuant to Section 204(f) of the Federal 
Land Policy and Management Act of 
1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714(f), the Secretary 
determines that the withdrawal shall be 
further extended. 

Order 

By virtue of the authority vested in 
the Secretary of the Interior by Section 
204 of the Federal Land Policy and 
Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 
1714, it is ordered as follows: 

Public Land Order No. 7070 (59 FR 
28790 (1994)), with respect to 768,997 
acres of public mineral estate described 
in 78 FR 58554 (2013), which withdrew 
769,543 acres of public mineral estate 
from location and entry under the 
United States mining laws (30 U.S.C. 
Ch. 2), but not from leasing under the 
mineral leasing laws, is hereby extended 
for an additional 20-year period until 
August 3, 2034. 

Dated: July 20, 2014. 
Janice M. Schneider, 
Assistant Secretary—Land and Minerals 
Management. 
[FR Doc. 2014–19846 Filed 8–20–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–55–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[XXXL8069F.LLAZG02000.L71220000.
EU0000.LVTFA1158500;AZA–36547] 

Notice of Realty Action: Direct Sale of 
Public Lands in Pima County, AZ; 
Correction. 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of Realty Action; 
Correction. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) published a notice 
in the Federal Register of July 5, 2013, 
concerning a ‘‘Direct Sale of Public 
Lands in Pima County, AZ.’’ That notice 
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cited an erroneous serial number in its 
heading. This notice corrects that error. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Linda Dunlavey, Realty Specialist, BLM, 
Tucson Field Office, 3201 East 
Universal Way, Tucson, Arizona 85756; 
telephone 520–258–7260 or email 
ldunlavey@blm.gov. 

Correction 
In the Federal Register of July 5, 

2013, in Federal Register document 78– 
40503, on page 40503, at the bottom of 
the first column, within the fourth line 
of the notice, correct the BLM’s serial 
number to read AZA–36547 from the 
incorrect serial number AZA–281317– 
01. 

Viola Hillman, 
Tucson Field Manager. 
[FR Doc. 2014–19848 Filed 8–20–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–32–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–926] 

Certain Marine Sonar Imaging 
Systems, Products Containing the 
Same, and Components Thereof; 
Notice of Institution of Investigation; 
Institution of Investigation Pursuant to 
19 U.S.C. 1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
18, 2014, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Johnson Outdoors 
Inc. of Racine, Wisconsin and Johnson 
Outdoors Marine Electronics, Inc. of 
Eufaula, Alabama. A supplement to the 
complaint was filed on July 25, 2014. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain marine sonar imaging systems, 
products containing the same, and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,652,952 (‘‘the ’952 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 7,710,825 (‘‘the ’825 
patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 7,755,974 
(‘‘the ’974 patent’’). The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 

limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services 
Division, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2014). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint and 
supplement, the U.S. International 
Trade Commission, on August 14, 2014, 
Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain marine sonar 
imaging systems, products containing 
the same, and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
claims 1, 2, 17, 25, 26, 31, 32, 35, 36, 
41–43, 53, and 56 of the ’952 patent; 
claims 1, 5, 7, 8, 21, 22, 24, 25, 28, and 
29 of the ’825 patent; and claims 14, 18, 
21–23, 25, and 33 of the ’974 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 

Johnson Outdoors Inc., 555 Main Street, 
Racine, WI 53403. 

Johnson Outdoors Marine Electronics, 
Inc., 678 Humminbird Lane, Eufaula, 
AL 36027. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Garmin International, Inc., 1200 East 

151st Street, Olathe, KS 66062. 
Garmin North America, Inc., 1200 East 

151st Street, Olathe, KS 66062. 
Garmin USA, Inc., 1200 East 151st 

Street, Olathe, KS 66062. 
Garmin Corporation, No. 68, Zhangshu 

2nd Road, Xizhi District, New Taipei 
City 221, Taiwan. 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 15, 2014. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–19809 Filed 8–20–14; 8:45 am] 
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